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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Helen Correa, Office Manager, Entic USA (Lobbying) INQ 15-167

Attachments: Lobbying FAQs 2014.docx

INQ 15-167 Correa 

 

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:27 PM 

To: hcorrea@enticusa.com 

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Centorino, Joseph (COE); Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) 

Subject: Helen Correa, Office Manager, Entic USA (Lobbying) INQ 15-167 

 

Good afternoon Ms. Correa, 

 

You inquired whether a principal who lobbies on behalf of his or her company is required to register and attend the 

Lobbyist training/course. 

 

A principal who engages in lobbying on behalf of his or her own company must register as a lobbyist and does not have 

to pay the lobbyist registration fee but must complete the Lobbyist Ethics training/course and pay the $100 course 

fee.  See 2-11.1(s)(3)(b) and (s)(2)(d) of the County Ethics Code. 

 

I am attaching the “Lobbyist Frequently Asked Questions, 2014” for your information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Martha D. Perez        
Staff Attorney 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION ON ETHICS & PUBLIC TRUST 

19 West Flagler St. Suite 820 

Miami, FL  33130         

(305)350-0656 

PEREZMD@miamidade.gov 
 

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records.  E-mail messages are covered under such laws 

and thus subject to disclosure. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:33 AM 

To: 'Helen Correa' 
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) 

Subject: RE: Principal and Lobbyist Training 

 

I will reconfirm your question with Ms. Perez, our Staff Attorney  
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From: Helen Correa [mailto:hcorrea@enticusa.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 11:30 AM 

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) 
Subject: Principal and Lobbyist Training 

 

Good morning, 

I am registering a Principal and a Lobbyist at Miami Dade County.  I know that the Lobbyist is required to attend the 

Lobbyist Training, but is the Principal also required to attend the training.  If the Lobbyist and the Principal both are 

going to attend meetings and meet with your employees does the Principal need to register also as a Lobbyist and 

attend the Lobbyist training? 

Thank you. 

 

Appreciatively yours, 

 
Helen Correa 

Office Manager 

Entic USA 

Miami | Boston | São Paulo 

O: 954- 391 7824 | F: 954-212-0221 

hcorrea@entic.com  | www.entic.com 

 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential 

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, 

distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete 

this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any 

action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

 


